Davidson, FIoren‘e, EMNRD

From: ' William Zimsky [wez@oilgaslaw.net]

Sent: ' Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: : Re: Application to Contract Angels Peal-Gallup Pool
Florene,

When I sent the caption of the case to the paper for publication, I used an old draft
that included the request for commingling. At this time, I do not be11eve that XTO is
seeklng an exception to allow for downhole commlngllng

So for your pub11cat10n of hearing not1ce, I do not belleve you ‘need to 1nc1ude the 1ast

_sentence. .

Bill
On Jun 22, 2011, at 16:17 AM, Davidson, Florene, EMNRD wrote:

> Mr. Zimsky, youb notice is good for the advertisement in the- paper. I have chénged
your publication hearing notice to reflect what. we need for our notice purposes, as

attached. Would you please review it and see if it accurately describes what you are
seeking in this application? - Thank you very much for your help.

> . . . . . . i

> m---- Original Message-----

> From: William Zimsky [mailto: wez@011gaslaw net]
> Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:45 AM

> To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD A
> Subject: Re: Application te Contract Angels Peal-Gallup Pool
S A _

> Florene,

> , _ : : :
> I am attaching the Affidavit of Publication and a test copy of the notice. If it is
insufficient, please adv1se and we will re-publish.

Thanks.

Bill Zimsky

>
>
>
>
>
> <Publication Hearing Notice.docx> "

> <Affidavit of Publication.pdf>

> On Jun 22, 2011, at 8:10 AM, Dav1dson, Florene, EMNRD wrote:

>

>> Mr. Zimsky, could you send me a proposed advertisement for this application, please?
What you advertised in the newspaper will be sufficient. Thank you very much.

>> : A

>> Florene

>>
>> ----- Or1g1nal Message -----

>> From: William Zimsky [mailto: wez@01lgaslaw net]
>> Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 10:31 AM



